Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub-Committee

Monday 16 October 2023 at 10.00 am

To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH

The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend

Membership

Councillors David Barker (Chair), lan Horner and Nabeéla Mowlana
Sioned-Mair Richards (Reserve)

Sheffield

City Council




PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING

The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for
taxis and public entertainment.

As a lot of the work of this Committee deals with individual cases, some meetings
may not be open to members of the public.

Recording is allowed at Licensing Committee meetings under the direction of the
Chair of the meeting. Please see the website or contact Democratic Services for
details of the Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording and photography at council
meetings.

A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council’'s website at
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance. The
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday.

You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential
information. These items are usually marked * on the agenda.

If you require any further information please contact Democratic Services
committee@sheffield.gov.uk

FACILITIES

There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the
Town Hall. Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms.

Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the
side to the main Town Hall entrance.


http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/business-economy/licensing/general-licensing
http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/
mailto:committee@sheffield.gov.uk

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA
16 OCTOBER 2023

Order of Business

Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements
Apologies for Absence

Exclusion of Public and Press
To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press and
public

Declarations of Interest

Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be considered
at the meeting

Licensing Act 2003 - The Vibe Lounge, 645-647 Ecclesall Road,
Sheffield, S11 8PT
Report of the Chief Licensing Officer.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS

If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its Policy Committees, or of any
committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-committee of the authority,
and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI) relating to any business that
will be considered at the meeting, you must not:

o participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate
further in any discussion of the business, or

° participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a
member of the public.

You must:

. leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct)

o make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any
meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes
apparent.

o declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28
days, if the DPI is not already registered.

If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.

¢ Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain,
which you, or your spouse or civil partner undertakes.

e Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992.

*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests.

¢ Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner (or
a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial
interest) and your council or authority —

under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be

executed; and
which has not been fully discharged.

Page 5 1



e Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner,
have and which is within the area of your council or authority.

e Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your civil
partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a month
or longer.

e Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) —
the landlord is your council or authority; and
the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a
beneficial interest.

¢ Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in
securities of a body where -

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of
your council or authority; and

(b) either -
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or
if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal
value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your spouse or your
civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total
issued share capital of that class.

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity;
accountability; openness; honesty; and leadership).

You have a personal interest where —

e adecision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s
administrative area, or

e itrelates to oris likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but
are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with
whom you have a close association.

Page 6 2



Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to
you previously.

You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take.

In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought. The Monitoring
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’s Standards
Committee in relation to a request for dispensation.

Further advice can be obtained from David Hollis, General Counsel by emailing
david.hollis@sheffield.gov.uk.

Page 7 3


mailto:david.hollis@sheffield.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Sheffield

City Council

Agenda Iltem 5

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL
Licensing Sub Committee
Report

Report of: Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing
Date: Monday 16" October 2023 at 10am
Subject: Licensing Act 2003

Author of Report:

Shimla Finch

Summary:

To consider an application to grant a premises licence
made under the Licensing Act 2003 for
The Vibe Lounge, 645-647 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8PT

Recommendations:

That members carefully consider the representations made and take such
steps, as the Sub Committee consider necessary for the promotion of the
Licensing Objectives.

Background Papers:

Attached documents
Sheffield City Councils Statement of Licensing Policy
Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Category of Report:

OPEN

Page 9


https://www.sheffield.gov.uk/sites/default/files/docs/business/licensing/statement-of-licensing-policy-2021-25.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1178789/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003_removal_of_minor_variation_relating_to_off_sales.pdf

REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER Ref No 127/23

(HEAD OF LICENSING) TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

LICENSING ACT 2003

The Vibe Lounge, 645-647 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8PT

1.0

11

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To consider an application for the grant of a premises licence made under section 17 of the
Licensing Act 2003.

THE APPLICATION
The applicant is The Vibe Lounge Ltd.

The application was received by the Licensing Service on the 22" August 2023 and a full
copy including the proposed plans are attached at Appendix ‘A’ of this report.

During the consultation period the applicant has agreed conditions with the following
Responsible Authorities which can be found at Appendix ‘B’ of the report:

e Health Protection Service
e Environmental Protection Service
e South Yorkshire Police

The premises previously held a premises licence by a different operator which has now
lapsed. The applicant is now applying for a new licence and has offered to place all previous
licence conditions, including those pertained under annex 3 which were previously agreed at
the Licensing Sub-Committee onto the proposed licence to alleviate any concerns that may
arise from Interested Parties. These conditions have been forwarded to all Interested Parties
and two local residents have withdrawn their objections. A copy of these conditions are
attached at Appendix ‘B of the report.

REASONS FOR REFERRAL

The application has been referred to the Licensing Sub-Committee due to unresolved
representations from the following interested parties which are attached at Appendix ‘C’ of
the report:

e 2 x Local Residents

Licensing Officers have corresponded with the local residents in resolving their concerns and
have also been informed of the proposed conditions submitted by the applicant (as detailed
in paragraph 2.4 above). Invitations to meet face-to-face with the applicant to resolve any
concerns have not taken place at the time of writing this report and remain unresolved.

The applicant and the local residents referred to in paragraph 3.1 above have been invited
to attend the hearing. Copies of the front page of the notices are attached to this report
labelled Appendix ‘D’.

Page 10



4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

6.2

7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

POLICIES TO CONSIDER

Sheffield City Council Statement of Licensing Policy.
Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific financial implications arising from this application. However, additional
costs may be incurred should the matter go to appeal. In such an eventuality it may not be
possible to recover all these costs. The impact of these additional costs (if any) will be kept
under review and may be subject of a further report during the year.

THE LEGAL POSITION

The Licensing Act 2003 at section 4 (1) requires the Licensing Authority to carry out its
functions with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives which section 4(2) sets out as:-
a) the prevention of crime and disorder,

b) public safety,

c) the prevention of public nuisance,

d) the protection of children from harm.

Section 4(3) of the Licensing Act also requires the Licensing Authority to have regard to the
published statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance issued by the Secretary of State
under section 182.

HEARINGS REGULATIONS

Regulations governing hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 have been made by the
Secretary of State.

The Licensing Authority has provided all parties with the information required in the
Regulations to the 2003 Act as set out at Appendix ‘D’.

Attached at Appendix ‘D’ is the following: -

a) a copy of the Notice of Hearing;

b) the rights of a party provided in Regulations 15 and 16;

c) the consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the hearing
d) the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

APPEALS

The Licensing Act 2003 section 181 and Schedule 5 makes provision for appeals to be made
by the applicant and those making representations against decisions of the Licensing
Authority to the Magistrates’ Court.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That Members carefully consider the representations made and take such steps as the Sub
Committee consider appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

Page 11


https://www.sheffield.gov.uk/sites/default/files/docs/business/licensing/statement-of-licensing-policy-2021-25.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1178789/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003_removal_of_minor_variation_relating_to_off_sales.pdf

10.0 OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE
10.1 To grant the premises licence in the terms requested.
10.2 To grant the premises licence with conditions.

10.3 To reject the whole or part of the application.

S

Stephen Lonnia Date: 16™ October 2023
Chief Licensing Officer
Head of Licensing

Page 12



Appendix ‘A’

Application documents

Page 13



Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing this form by
hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black
ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1
below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in
accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

OUS - 6UuT EccrLesSALL Ropd

Post town SUeAerD Sl §P7T

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises

£1€,000

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate
a) an individual or individuals * ] please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *
i as a limited company/limited liability partnership zr please complete section (B)
i as a partnership (other than limited liability) ] please complete section (B)
iii as an unincorporated association or ] please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) ] please complete section (B)
c) a recognised club ] please complete section (B)
d) a charity ] please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment 1 please complete section (B)
f) a health service body ] please complete section (B)
g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care Standards Act ] please complete section (B)

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales
a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health
ga) and Social Care Act 2008 (within the meaning of that Part) in an

independent hospital in England ] please complete section (B)
h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales ] please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box below):
I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for licensable B/
activities; or
I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or |
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majeg@&%r}gﬂ-tive ]




(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

’ Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [] exampls, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I 'am 18 years old or over ] Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service)
the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see note 15 for information)

3

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over 1 Please tick yes
Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service),
the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see note 15 for information)

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Page 15



(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please
give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name THE VIRE (suNEE LD

Akt 64S - €l Ececesace LoAD

CHEAFAELD
S RPT

Registered number (where applicable) | L(—C] ¢ Ci g é é

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

CompPAN

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 16



Part 3 Operating Schedule

. . DD MM YYYY
D T
When do you want the premises licence to start? R0 9o [2[3]

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you want it to lDDl lMI\I/I | |YY|YYf |
end?

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

THese PlEmiSeS WL Se2Ve  Foon ANY ReA? eSmeaads
WNOLDIN & Alconol Ae€lREemenT S | THE LAY OUT W
CooDUCAV € Lo LT A BM,[L&"IWUZPN\T Feel .

Twese Plemises Pleriosscy Ha o A flems €S Leenks
LVTIC TJTuaNeE 2022 . MARIMUOM cAPAUTH SO

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, L j
please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) Please tick all that apply
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ]
b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) ]
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) |
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) ]
f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) Z’
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) ]
h) qnythi_ng ofa similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) N
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) M
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) M

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 17



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or
Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors O
(please read guidance note 7) | note 3)

Outdoors 1
Day Start Finish Both 1
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note

5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on the

left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat
Sun
B
Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or
Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors L
(please read guidance note 7) | note 3)

Outdoors 1
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance

note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the remises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the lieft
please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 18




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors O

Standard days and timings guidance note 3)

(please read guidance note 7) Outdoors O

Day Start Finish Both []

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 19




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors

Standard days and timings or outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance | Indoors [

(please read guidance note 7) | note 3)

Outdoors L]
Day Start Finish Both |
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read

guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

erformance of live music at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat
Sun
E
Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors
Standard days and timings or outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance | Indoors L1
(please read guidance note 7) | note 3)

Outdoors 1
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please read

guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the remises for the playin
of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column on the left
please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 20




G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors or Indoors |

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance

(please read guidance note 7) | note 3) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors Indoors |
or both — please tick (please read guidance note 3)

Mon Outdoors ]

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to
that falling within (e). (f) or (9) (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e). (f) or (g) at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please

Sun read guidance note 6)

Page 21




Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take place
Standard days and timings indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors O
(please read guidance note 7) | guidance note 3)
Outdoors L]
Day Start Finish Both v
Mon 7200 2220 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tee 00 370
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
2200 ’E:?O (please read guidance note 5)
N (A
Thur 23 00O (223 - '
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
)-2 00 10020 provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat NGO |polo
N | A
sun 00 P26
J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — please On the
Standard days and timings tick (please read guidance note 8) premises o
(please read guidance note 7)
Off the
premises L]
Day Start Finish Both =
Mon \ Q‘D 22 20 it)?;es?ny seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read guidance
e o |nze | NIA
Wed  \Q0 920
Thur R (l o 22 30 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the pbremises for the supply
of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left. please
list (please read guidance note 6)
Fi W oo
N [A
Sat (Lt 2 " Ool 6
Sun

1o

2320

Page 22




State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated

premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the checklist at the end of

the form):

Name

SKAHQR 002 LRAD

‘ Date of birth

Address

Posicode

Personal licence number (if known < \/ 07 'ZS Ll,_, p‘E Q

Issuing licensing authority (if known) CHEAFE el ¢ Ty« CAINCIU

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 9).

N |~

L

Hours premises are open to | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 7) N lA

Day Start Finish

Mon Sloo |2220

Tue OCKOQ 2”2 ?O

Wed
@ lo9oe |922320
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the

Thur

(23 Z public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
o

O‘Cﬂ\@w@ (please read guidance note 6)

: N A
Fri mm 002‘3

St Ao |52s

s hgeo 7270 Page 23




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

THE WUSINESS 1S AAvVEB Ay A Aanicy P2y enocy Psao
LN ETC AND OAL MWD WU Focul oN PRONDIVE A S goul ce
TO THE SUZL owDI\NE (Do &ALHLC.
We . LOlle  CLosey WM Locan Chmmr Ty fsuce

BD SAFEAAZOING . ol PLemus ey . e SScee AND
~leH (VB2 ey TH CCTV.

oo HVEEAE ANVD HEALTI 4adDd SAYET 2lsbeans e le
P slLveD B ANDO TZANEYD Tb . AU (& Ma LS .
b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Colol CTU IS INSTVIUEY) AVO (2 ulCED . Mg UL DI NVG-
M B LodeY AND AAUNEET (Jilew ST (N uis
Local Poice PUSTOCOLS WL Be AP TRI AND AUCE
WAMEDIANELY (NFRERM e oF AvY SWS/ZtCloN ofF RARcvI™
Dec AANG T hame F Osol Dl

CeN e B Lecoenen AND AMLUARLE A 2R DAYS
P OFF PREaM IS €S SAES k. RE UNDPON.

c) Public safety

HeA LM AV SAFTT™™ Ll ATSEISMVGT (ML 1é (N Purc e
of A MBAT INTREMS OF RULDines, SWTUTON cusione]
AND STAAE CAFETH . OVl SAFEEUARD INE TS eSSaanil
M e v Pun ce Ave A STV Mem el caw O
fawy Rereren en DsTH. Ale SAFEY PUAN i e 1 Ae
AN WS (RCE ™ A P en S . PUST D AT NS (TE.

INOWDetT AWV LOFUSAL Lo Ul & kelfi o7 T DATE  Anin

MANNTA INED 1D (VX ML i eA © o cTeNd
d) The prevention of public nuisance Mg ( (¢ &y S /N & CONDoN S

Vaton S LWL Pe€ Lam~NOSD RY NSTICES 0 PANED A
ENNANCE | ETUTS ANID AL oMo ALEAS | 70 Be cons woeetk
OF NOSE AND [les 10EAT3 IV e ALEA . THE QA SI0E ALeA
WL (e MomT ok &) 2 NOSe AFT& o\ . DuTsi0¢
ol B Nl Re AUBANED KeAYe A AR ClostNGE .
Detiefles (e ™MCeE AAce OUUING ODANIME faps

e) The protection of children from harm

Tl e e e N ACTWVIT quad /3 EAUN G WACK &S
0 ADULT ACTATY onN ¥ Rew S & .

ChaanGe 21 fortet e Be (N PLACE ASZ ALcorsL
SelnCER AND ML STWAE Lie D€ TZANVED TO Assl)
™S Poll €, Page 24

Auc Petssns UNEL (8 MuaT e ore lomses Qo 22 :00HLs
UL et s MM‘O(/\/@ fﬂ(m AUNCNan) AND M, dem f £ l?k_( AN e T




Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. e

@ | have enclosed the plan of the premises. r

e | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where applicable. 4~

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be designated premises o
supervisor, if applicable.

® | understand that | must now advertise my application. Q’

e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected. or

® [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability
partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] | have included documents demonstrating
my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office online right ]
to work checking service (please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR
IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON
SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN
THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO
BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS
SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15
OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME
ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE
CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 12). If
signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

» [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability
partnership] I understand 1 am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to
live and work in the UK (or if | am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to
live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

.

Declaration

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions
preventing him or her from doing work relating to a licesable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to work check using the Home

e ing service which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)

Signature

Date

/ LD
Capacity OWN CQ

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please
read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this application

(please read guidance note 14) LS - &l ECClLesA L Lo D

Post town | SHeFAE Postcode N 7

Telephone number (if any)




LICENSING ACT 2003
Section 37(3)

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

[full name of prospective

premises supervisor] S K MAH Q_ 002 @ A D

Of:

[home address of prospeciive
premises supervisor|

hereby confirm that | give —
my consent to be specified | [tvpe of appiication]
as the designated premises

supervisor in relation to the V eSS E8 LicenC &

application for:

made by:

relating to premises

[name of applicant]

NOoORAIDIN  GHALAVAN )

[number of existing

licence number: licence, if any]

for:

[name and address THe \/lb & LauN 6‘( & LY
of premises to which

application relates] & L= =~ 641 €ccies ALl ZO/*O'_
SHeAAE WD , <t R PT

and any premises licence
to be granted or varied in

[name of applicant]

respect of this application Noo2nDOUN CHALA VAN D

made by:

: d add e
concerning the supply Pameacaddess,  THE viRe LannGE LSO

of alcohol at: application

relates] éKL S - é.-((, 7 GCCCC‘QA’LL QOA\Z

D

SHEAA LD, S BT

I also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which |
set out below:

Signed

Personal licence number: Q
[insert personal licence number, if any] g\[ O—l 2 g L‘" P 6

Personal licence issuing authority:
[insert name and address and telephone number
of personal licence issuing authority, if any] S Héﬁq@l_ & (/D oo 'TL'( (—/O“)N (@ ) N

Name (pleaseprint) —  ~ = T

Date




O, o
| | =

. ) LIl L1

Fire Pat

INTEI OCCUP, Y GROUND B£OOR: 25

gP-

[

p
ACCESSIBLE
wC
- 'Outside area: 35.6sqm D
KEY v
[- -] Fire Extinguishers
&) Call Point
= Fire Exit Point 0
Emergency Lighting
Fire alarm system designed and installed
in accordance wtith BS589.
BO Fire Allarm Sounder X
Emergency lighting designed and installed
= Fire Panel in accordance with BS5226-1. —_—
b Fire Blanket Al fire safety and exit signs to be in
accordance with BS5499. °
Smoke Detector
Portable fire extinguishers and blankets °
N1 General fire action notice fo be in accordance with BS5306-3. — 2009

Licensed Area

[

Proposed Ground Floor Fire Strateqy Plan

Page 27




gz abed

Ci .
Mo 4 505

Floor area: 35.2 sq m

/

OCCUBANCY: 15

alustrade at 1.4
high above FF| @ o
~
~C,
< > 687

ol NI

©
e
'
&
¢
S
\d*

KEY

accordance with BS5499.
Smoke Detector

General fire action notice

: Licensed Area

Kitchen

extract,

R,
~Ciy
1794

Portable fire extinguishers and blankets
to be in accordance with BS5306-3. -- 2009

000 Fire Extinguishers

o Call Point

&= Fire Exit Point

Emergency Lighting

Fire alarm system designed and installed
in accordance wtith BS589.

pO Fire Allarm Sounder e ‘ )
Emergency lighting designed and installed

B Fire Panel in accordance with BS5226-1.

Fire Blanket All fire safety and exit signs to be in

N1

Proposed First Floor Fire Strategy Plan

SPACEPAD

Project Address : 647 Ecclesall Road S11 8PT

Scale 1:100 @ A3 REV A- 1F licensing boundary
added and kitchen updated




Appendix B’

Agreed Conditions - Health Protection Service
Environmental Protection Service
South Yorkshire Police

Proposed Conditions from the Applicant

Page 29



Agreed Conditions - Health Protection Service

From: nooredin_ghalavand <}l GG >
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 3:37:16 pm

To: I

Subject: RE: The Vibe Lounge Ltd - 647 Ecclesall Rd S11

Dear

Further to our discussion regarding the conditions, | agree to all 3 conditions mentioned in your email.
| really appreciate all your support.

Many thanks
Nooraddin Ghalavand

From:

Date: 18/09/2023 15:49 (GMT+00:00)

To: nooredin_ghalavand |
Subject: The Vibe Lounge Ltd - 647 Ecclesall Rd S11

Dear Nooraddin,

Further to our telephone conversation | would like to make you aware of conditions attached to the
premises licence during a Licensing Hearing held on 19t July 2019 by the Licensing Sub-Committee,
with respect to a previous application for a premises licence at the premises. These conditions were
placed upon the premises licence due to the kitchen location on the 1st floor and the public staircase.
Because the 15t floor is also covered within this licence application | suggest that these conditions be
re-attached to the new premises licence for the promotion of public safety;

Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority - 9th July 2019:

1. There shall be a minimum number of 30 covers for seated dining, with a maximum of 40
capacity (people) to ground and first floor internal areas.

2. The first floor area is to be table service only and patrons are not to carry their own food and
drinks up or down the staircase.

3. Staff are to be trained in safe systems of work.

As discussed, the 15t condition relates to the capacity indoors. And the 3" condition relates to suitable
and sensible measures in place as discussed such as non-slip trays, not passing on stairs, suitable
footwear, handrail, etc etc.

Could you please confirm whether you agree to these conditions being attached to the premises
licence?

You mentioned about possibly just licensing the ground floor. if you think that this would be your
preferred option then we would need confirmation to take the 1% floor out of the application. Id be
happy to discuss this with you should you decide to go down this route. We would then re-consider the
above conditions.

Kind Regards Il
Page 30



Agreed Conditions - Environmental Protection Service

From: I

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2023 12:51 PM

To: nooredin_ghalavand

Cc: licensingservice <licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Premises Licence Application, The Vibe Lounge, 647 Ecclesall Road,

Nooredin,

Thanks for the phone call and your agreement to the conditions being placed on the premises
licence when granted.

Licensing Officer,

As you can see the applicant is happy to attach the 2 below conditions. Please confirm that the
email make sense and that the conditions will appear on the premises licence when granted. On
that basis, please withdraw my earlier representation.

Regards,

Environmental Health Officer

From: nooredin_ghalavand

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2023 11:51 AM

To:

Subject: RE: Premises Licence Application, The Vibe Lounge, 647 Ecclesall Road,

Dear I

That was great talking to you regarding the conditions of our business licensing.
As discussed, | can confirm that | am happy with the mentioned conditions in your email.

| appreciate all your support and cooperation.

Many thanks
Nooraddin Ghalavand

From:

Date: 11/09/2023 10:37 (GMT+00:00)

To: I

Cc: licensingservice <licensingservice @sheffield.gov.uk>

Subject: Premises Licence Application, The Vibe Lounge, 647 Ecclesall Road,

Page 31



mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

This emailed representation is made in accordance with the agreement with the Licensing
Authority on the 18th October 2006 to accept representations by email.

Hello,

| have the following representation to make with regards to Public Nuisance for the application for
a Premises Licence for the above premises.

| have seen your agreement with my colleagues in the Police Licensing section and note the
condition to restrict the hours of use of the outside area, which is welcomed.

The application includes recorded music but there are no offered conditions. To prevent recorded
music noise causing a problem for nearby neighbours | would propose the below conditions are
attached to the premises licence:

« No loudspeakers shall be fixed externally nor directed to broadcast sound outside
the building at any time.

« No amplified sound shall be played within the building except through an in-house
amplified sound system fitted with a sound limiter, the design and settings of which
shall have received the prior written approval of the EPS.

If you are happy to attach the above conditions to the premises licence when granted then please
reply with your agreement, alternatively if you wish to discuss the matter further, please reply to
this email.

Regards,

Environmental Health Officer

Page 32



Agreed Conditions — South Yorkshire Police

From: SHEFFIELD Licensing >

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 4:07 PM

To: licensingservice <licensingservice @sheffield.gov.uk>

Cc:

Subject: FW: Premise licence application-645-647 Ecclesall Road

Dear all,

Following receipt of the above application we have now received agreement of the following
conditions:

* The use of door staff will be risk assessed on an ongoing basis by the licence holder or premise
supervisor. Where engaged, door staff shall be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

* The use of glass alternative drinking vessels shall be utilised in accordance with the premises
assessment of risk.

* There shall be a zero tolerance policy in relation to drugs at the premises and there shall be
regular checks by management to prevent the use of drugs by patrons. Drugs seized shall be
stored securely and handed to the Police.

* No drinks shall be allowed to be consumed in the outside areas after 21:00hrs

A CCTV system will be fitted, maintained and in use at all times whilst the premises are open.
The CCTV images will be stored for 28 days and police and authorised officers of the council
will be given access to images for purposes in connection with the prevention and detection of
crime and disorder, in line with GDPR guidance. Members of the management team will be
trained in the use of the system.

CCTV systems installed after 2021 should be full digital systems with wide dynamic range
IP cameras (WDR)

- The CCTV system will contain the correct time and date stamp information.

- The CCTV footage will be controlled and kept in a secure environment to prevent tampering
or unauthorised viewing. A record will be kept of who has access the system, the reason
why and when.

« Staff will receive training concerning , but not limited to,

- Vulnerability awareness

- Crime scene preservation

- Drugs policies

- Underage sales/Challenge 21 scheme /Proxy Sales/Fake ID’s

- CCTV operation (authorised staff only)

- Dispersal

« Suitable refresher training to be completed at least once per calendar year commencing the year

after their date of employment. A written record to be retained for a minimum of 12 months and
shall be made available to the Police and/or Licensing Authority upon request.

Please place on the licence should this be granted.

Thanks.
South Yorkshire Police

Page 33


mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

From: nooredin_ghalavand [Jiil}

Sent: 24 August 2023 16:11

To: SHEFFIELD _Licensing < >

Subject: RE: Premise licence application-546-647 Ecclesall Road

Dear N

| would like to thank you for your response.
| can confirm that | understand and accept all the practices mentioned in your email.

| really appreciate your help and support.

Many thanks
Nooraddin Ghalavand

-------- Original message --------

From: SHEFFIELD_Licensing i
Date: 24/08/2023 13:43 (GMT+00:00

Subject: Premise licence application-546-647 Ecclesall Road

Good afternoon,

| am pleased to confirm receipt of your premise licence application for Vibe Lounge, 645-647
Ecclesall Road.

Having reviewed the proposals | have detailed below the conditions we would require adding to
the licence to further promote the four licensing objectives, namely the prevention of crime and
disorder and public nuisance.

| understand you have already volunteered to install a CCTV system, my enhanced condition
seeks to formalise retention periods and to ensure it is available for inspection when necessary.

» The use of door staff will be risk assessed on an ongoing basis by the licence holder or premise
supervisor. Where engaged, door staff shall be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

» The use of glass alternative drinking vessels shall be utilised in accordance with the premises
assessment of risk.

 There shall be a zero tolerance policy in relation to drugs at the premises and there shall be
regular checks by management to prevent the use of drugs by patrons. Drugs seized shall be
stored securely and handed to the Police.

* No drinks shall be allowed to be consumed in the outside areas after 21:00hrs

* A CCTV system will be fitted, maintained and in use at all times whilst the premises are open.
The CCTV images will be stored for 28 days and police and authorised officers of the council
will be given access to images for purposes in connection with the prevention and detection of
crime and disorder, in line with GDPR guidance. Members of the management team will be

Page 34



trained in the use of the system.
CCTV systems installed after 2021 should be full digital systems with wide dynamic
range IP cameras (WDR)
-The CCTV system will contain the correct time and date stamp information.
-The CCTV footage will be controlled and kept in a secure environment to prevent tampering or
unauthorised viewing. A record will be kept of who has access the system, the reason why and
when.
« Staff will receive training concerning , but not limited to,
-Vulnerability awareness
-Crime scene preservation
-Drugs policies
-Underage sales/Challenge 21 scheme /Proxy Sales/Fake ID’s
-CCTV operation (authorised staff only)
-Dispersal
Suitable refresher training to be completed at least once per calendar year commencing the year
after their date of employment. A written record to be retained for a minimum of 12 months and shall
be made available to the Police and/or Licensing Authority upon request.

| would be obliged if you could confirm acceptance of these practices. Upon receipt | will notify the
Licensing Authority of our agreement.

| would also ask you to consider joining the local ‘pubwatch’ scheme in order to share and receive
information from other local venues. If you would like more information, please contact |

via email |
Many thanks.

I
South Yorkshire Police
Licensing Department
Mossway Police Station

Page 35



Proposed Previous Conditions from the Applicant

From: nooredin_ghalavand
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 5:27 PM

To: I
Cc:
Subject: Complying with all conditions in previous premises licence

Hi

Regarding the licence application process for "the vibe lounge limited" on 645-647 Ecclesall Road
- S11 8PT, | would like to confirm that | will comply with all conditions stated in annex 2 and annex
3 of the previous licence which are as follows:

e Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

1. There shall be no adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

2. To comply with the reasonable requirements of the fire officer, Building and Planning and Health and
Safety from time to time.

3. The premises is clearly lit and adequately ventilated.

4. A first aid box is kept on the premises and is regularly checked and replenished as appropriate.

5. Waste is disposed of responsibly and does not cause a nuisance or attract vermin.

6. Any drink shall not be taken from the premises in open containers.

7. Staff shall be trained and will not supply alcohol to any persons who appear to be intoxicated, Staff
will also receive training concerning underage sales, drugs policies and operating procedures. Records

shall be kept and made available for inspection for authorities.

8. Patrons shall be reminded by notices when leaving the premises to be considerate to resident in
relation to noise, the outside area shall also be monitored for noise after 10pm.

9. Notices shall be displayed by all exits in the outside area.

10. Challenge 21 policy shall be in place and all staff shall be trained to follow this policy.

11. Persons under the age of 18yrs are not permitted after 19:00hrs unless accompanied by a
resposible adult and attending a family type function or dining, but all persons under 18 must be off the
premieses by 22:00hrs unless attending a private, pre-booked function with a responsible adult.

12. It is considered that for the nature of the operation door supervisors will not be required however, a
risk assessment will be undertaken should any unusual event takes place and whether they consider it
appropriate for door supervision to be employed.

13. It is considered that for the nature of the operation plastic/polycarbonate drinking vessels will not be
required however, a risk assessment will be undertaken should unusual events takes place and

management deem it necessary.

14. Zero tolerance policy in relation to drugs

Page 36



15. Incident and refusal book maintained, such records to be retained for at least 12 months and
available for inspection on request.

16. A 15 minutes "drinking up / wind down period" will be implimented to ensure all patrons have finished
their beverages and vacate the premise at the correct terminal hour.

17. There will be no movement, sorting or removal of waste bottles, material or other articles nor
movement of skips or bins outside the building between 22:00-08:30 hours Monday-Saturday and 22:00-
09:00 on Sundays and Bank Holidays. No Deliveries to the building to be carried out during these hours.

18. There will be no collection of glasses/bottle bins/skips and refuse bins/skips by collection contractors
between 22:00-08:30 on Monday-Saturday and 22:00-09:00 hours on Sundays and Bank Holidays.

19. No drinks shall be allowed to be consumed in the outside areas after 21:00hrs

20. No amplified sound or live music shall be played within the building at above background levels, nor
shall loudspeakers be fixed externally nor directed to broadcast sound outside the building at any time.
The specification, location and mountings of any loudspeakers affixed internally to the building shal be
subject to written approval of the Environmental Protection Service.

21. Signs shall be erected in outside areas and adjacent to exits asking customers to respect the
neighbours and keep noise levels down.

22. A building Regulation Completion Certificate shall be submitted to the responsible authority for public
safety within a reasonable time period after the premises has opened for business.

23. Outside areas will be cleaned and cleared prior to opening and after closing.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority - 20~ April 2010

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. A colour CCTV system to the specification of South Yorkshire Police , will be fitted , maintained and in
use at all times whilst the premises are open. The CCTV images will be stored for 31 days and Police
and Authorised Officers of the Council will be given access to images for purposes of prevention and
detection of crime and disorder. Members of the management team will be trained in the use of the
system. A copy of the specification dated January 2010 will be available at all times for inspection by the
Police and Authorised Officers.

2. The Violent Incident Protocol, as drafted by South Yorkshire Police, dated August 2009, shall be
adopted as a management practice at site.

Public Safety

3. The premises will have adequate safety and fire fighting equipment and such equipment will be
maintained in good operational order.

4. Staff will be trained on matters of safety, evacuation and use of emergency equipments required.
5. Spillages and breakages will be removed as soon as possible to reduce the risk to patrons and staff
The Prevention of Public Nuisance

6. Where appropriate, prominent clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting the
public respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and area quietly.

7. Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises so as to cause nuisance to nearby private
dwellings.

Page 37



8. Prior to opening the premises for trading, and immediately following closure, the premises will cleanse
the area to the front of the premises of any waste or rubbish. Regular cleaning will take place at
appropriate junctures throughout the trading period.

9. The entrance to the premises to be self closing or fitted with a self closing mechanism.

Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority - 9th July 2019

1. There shall be a minimum number of 30 covers for seated dining, with a maximum of 40 capacity
(people) to ground and first floor internal areas.

2. The first floor area is to be table service only and patrons are not to carry their own food and drinks up
or down the staircase.

3. Staff are to be trained in safe systems of work.
As the operation of the business is going to be the same, | am happy to accept any extra
conditions which could cause the concerns raised by the Sheffield licensing authorities or local
residents.

| hope you will take this into consideration while dealing with licensing application.

| really appreciate all your helps and support.
Please do not hesitate to contact me if further clarification required.

Many thanks

Nooraddin Ghalavand

Page 38



Appendix C’

Representations 2 x Local Residents

Page 39



Objector 1 - J Cornish & D Rusdale

From: Jan Cornish

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2023 9:29 AM

To: licensingservice <licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk>
Subject: The Vibe Lounge, 645-647 Ecclesall Road, S11 8PT

Dear Licensing Service

Please accept our objection to the late licensing application at The Vibe Lounge, 645-647 Ecclesall
Road. It seems that recently similar appplications have been refused, with a 23.30 limit being imposed,
including the very recent one at 605 Ecclesall Road. Very late bar opening has the potential for
creating much rowdiness, general noise and litter. It would also certainly add to the already dire
parking situation on the surrounding residential streets and in particular the lower part of Botanical
Road and Neill Road.

Yours faithfully
Jan Cornish & Dave Rusdale

Objector 2 - P Hemmings & C Burke

From: Paul Hemmings

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2023 7:22 PM

To: licensingservice <licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk>

Subject: OBJECTION - Vibe Lounge Licensing application comments

I wish to object to the application by the Vibe Lounge on Ecclesall Road for a late night alcohol licence.

There are a number of reasons for our objection as follows:

1. The premises are located in close proximity to a number of residential streets and properties, in
particular Neill Road, Sharrow Vale Road and the George Woofindin Almshouses as well as residential
properties on Ecclesall Road itself. With a licence application until 12:30 am on Friday and Saturday
there is considerable potential for disturbance for local residents. This could include noise from the
premises itself, any associated outdoor space, also possible anti social behaviour and littering from
people leaving the premises at late hours. This has been a problem in the past in local streets from
other premises with late licences.

2. Other licenced premises on Ecclesall Road have to close at earlier times, mostly 11 pm in the week.
It should be queried why these premises should have a later licence. Not only will this provide unfair
competition to existing businesses it could also lead to pressure for others to apply for later licences
meaning this application becomes the thin end of a worrying wedge.

3. The premises has no parking and therefore will create additional pressure for parking on already
pressurised surrounding residential streets. This is unfair on local residents and could lead to disputes
between late night drinkers and local residents with the potential for conflict and disturbances.

Paul Hemmings
Caroline Burke

Page 40



Appendix D’

Hearing Notices and Regulations

Page 41



LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheffield

City Council

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAO3 Premises Licence Application

Jan Cornish & Dave Rusdale

Sentvia emi: [

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 22" August 2023 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

The Vibe Lounge, 645-647 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8PT

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
interested parties:

3 x Local Residents (unresolved)

1 x Local Resident (withdrawn with agreed conditions)

Health Protection Service (withdrawn with agreed conditions)
Environmental Protection Service (withdrawn with agreed conditions)
South Yorkshire Police (withdrawn with agreed conditions)

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the representations will be considered at a hearing
to be held at Sheffield Town Hall on Monday 16" October 2023 at 10.00am; following which
the Council will issue a notice of determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have been
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) The representation you have made with reference to these particular premises and the
four core objectives.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representation.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 3" October 2023 Signed: Shimla Finch

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield S9 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 42


mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk
http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/

LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheffield

City Council

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAO3 Premises Licence Application

Paul Hemmings & Caroline Burke

Sentvia emil: [

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 22" August 2023 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

The Vibe Lounge, 645-647 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8PT

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the following
interested parties:

3 x Local Residents (unresolved)

1 x Local Resident (withdrawn with agreed conditions)

Health Protection Service (withdrawn with agreed conditions)
Environmental Protection Service (withdrawn with agreed conditions)
South Yorkshire Police (withdrawn with agreed conditions)

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the representations will be considered at a hearing
to be held at Sheffield Town Hall on Monday 16" October 2023 at 10.00am; following which
the Council will issue a notice of determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have been
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) The representation you have made with reference to these particular premises and the
four core objectives.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representation.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 3" October 2023 Signed: Shimla Finch

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield S9 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 43


mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk
http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/

LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheffield

City Council

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAO3 Premises Licence Application

The Vibe Lounge Ltd

Sent via emi: I

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 22" August 2023 received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

The Vibe Lounge, 645-647 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8PT

During the consultation period, the Council received representations from the
following interested parties:

3 x Local Residents (unresolved)

1 x Local Resident (withdrawn with agreed conditions)

Health Protection Service (withdrawn with agreed conditions)
Environmental Protection Service (withdrawn with agreed conditions)
South Yorkshire Police (withdrawn with agreed conditions)

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the representations will be considered at a hearing
to be held At Sheffield Town Hall on Monday 16™ October 2023 at 10.00am; following which
the Council will issue a notice of determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which have been
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the representation made, upon which you may ask and be asked
guestions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your application
for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated: 3" October 2023 Signed: Shimla Finch

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer

Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield S9 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 44


mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk
http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/

NOTES
Right of attendance, assistance and representation

15. Subject to regulations 14(2) and 25, a party may attend the hearing and may be assisted
or represented by any person whether or not that person is legally qualified.

Representations and supporting information

16. At the hearing a party shall be entitled to —

(a) in response to a point upon which the authority has given notice to a party that it will
want clarification under regulation 7(1)(d), give further information in support of their
application, representations or notice (as applicable),

(b) if given permission by the authority, question any other party; and

(c) address the authority

Failure of parties to attend the hearing

20. — (1) If a party has informed the authority that he does not intend to attend or be represented

at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.

(2) If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing the

authority may:—
(a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing to
a specified date, or

(b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence.

(3) Where the authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the authority shall
consider at the hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party.

(4) Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith notify
the parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Procedure at hearing

21.  Subiject to the provisions of the Regulations, the authority shall determine the procedure
to be followed at the hearing.

22. At the beginning of the hearing, the authority shall explain to the parties the procedure
which it proposes to follow at the hearing and shall consider any request made by a party
under regulation 8(2) for permission for another person to appear at the hearing, such
permission shall not be unreasonably withheld.

23. A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and cross-examination
shall not be permitted unless the authority considers that cross-examination is required
for it to consider the representations, application or notice as the case may require.

24.  The authority must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to exercise
their rights provided for at regulation 16.

25.  The authority may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion is
behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may —
(a) refuse to permit that person to return, or
(b) permit him to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,
but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in writing
any information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they not been
required to leave.

Page 45



LICENSING ACT 2003 Premises: The Vibe Lounge, 645-647 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8PT
Hearing Date: 16" October 2023 — 10:00am
Form LAR 1 Application Type: Grant of Premises Licence

Regulation 8

Notice of actions following receipt of notice of hearing

To Licensing Service,
Sheffield City Council
Block C Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road
Sheffield
S9 3HD

I The Vibe Lounge Ltd

hereby confirm that we have received the Notice of Hearing dated 3@ October 2023 and notify

you as follows (please complete):

[ ] Ilintend to attend the hearing on Monday 16" October 2023 at 10.00am at
Sheffield Town Hall.

[ ] Idonotintend to attend the hearing.
[ 1 Tlintendto berepresented at the hearing by: ...,

[ ] [Iconsiderthe hearing to be unnecessary because: .............cccooviiiiiiiiiiann.,

[ T Irequestthal .....oooiiiiii should appear at the
hearing and set out below the point or points on which this person may be able to
assist the authority in relation to this application, representations or notice of the
party making the request.

Please see Regulation 8 overleaf

Please complete this form and return it to:
Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD.

licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 46


mailto:licensingservice@sheffield.gov.uk

Regulation 8

(1) A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating —

(a) whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;
(b) whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary

(2) In a case where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he intends
to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice referred to in
paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such other person to
appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of that person and a
brief description of the point or points on which that person may be able to assist
the authority in relation to the application, representations or notice of the party
making the request.

(3) In the case of a hearing under —

(@) section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police
objection), or

(b) section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary
event notice),

the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held.

(4) Inthe case of a hearing under —
(@) section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),
(b) paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for
conversion of existing licence), paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8

(determination of application for conversion of existing club certificate)

(c) paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder
of justices’ licence for grant of personal licence),

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day or the first
day on which the hearing is to be held.

(5) In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working days
before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Page 47



Licensing Act 2003 — Hearing Procedure — Requlation 7 (1)

This procedure has been drawn up in accordance with the Licensing Act
2003 to assist those parties attending Licensing Committee hearings.

1. The hearing before the Council is Quasi Judicial.

2. The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask officers to
introduce themselves.

3. The Chair will ask the applicants to formally introduce themselves.
4. The Solicitor to the Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing.
5. Hearing Procedure:-

(@) The Licensing Officer will introduce the report.

(b)  Questions concerning the report can be asked both by Members and the
applicant.

(c) The Licensing Officer will introduce in turn representatives for the Responsible
Authority and Interested Parties who will be asked to detail their relevant
representations.

(d) Members may ask questions of those parties

(e)  With the leave of the Chair the applicant or his representative may cross
examine the representatives of the Responsible Authorities and Interested
Parties.

() The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) will then be asked
to:-

(1) detail the application;
(i) provide clarification on the application and respond to the representations
made.

(g) The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) may then be asked
guestions by members and with the leave of the Chair from the other parties
present.

(h)  The applicant will then be given the opportunity to sum up the application.

(1) The Licensing Officer will then detail the options.

0) There will then be a private session for members to take legal advice and
consider the application.

6. The decision of the Licensing Committee will be given in accordance with the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made there under.

NB: 1) At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request
legal advice from the Solicitor to the Committee. This advice may be given in open
session or in private.

2) The Committee Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with the
Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded.

Page 48



	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Licensing Act 2003 - The Vibe Lounge, 645-647 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8PT
	4. Top Floor Plan.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	PLANS FS
	A3







